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From: Vermersch, Amy, EMNRD

To: Vermersch, Amy, EMNRD

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] TRD account ProNM
Date: Monday, July 15, 2024 9:46:15 AM

From: Sargent, Nina, TAX <Nina.Sargent]l @tax.nm.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 4:54 PM

To: Gene Gallegos <jeg@gallegoslawfirm.net>; Wenman, Christopher P <cwenman@blm.gov>
Cc: Vermersch, Amy, EMNRD <Amvyh.Vermersch@emnrd.nm.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] TRD account ProNM

Hello Gene,

So, | guess you would give this information to the Oil Conservation Division and fill out the Sundry’s
with them to close out the well or put it in cancelled or closed status. Keep me updated on the end
results. | cc’d Amy at OCD. Thank you Chris for your report.

Thank you,
Nina Sargent

From: Gene Gallegos <jeg@gallegoslawfirm.net>
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 4:49 PM

To: Wenman, Christopher P <cwenman@blm.gov>
Cc: Sargent, Nina, TAX <Nina.Sargentl @tax.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] TRD account ProNM

Chris—Appreciate your work and the report. Thank you and regards.
Gene

From: Wenman, Christopher P [mailto:cwenman@blm.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 4:19 PM

To: Gene Gallegos <jeg@gallegoslawfirm.net>

Cc: Sargent, Nina, TAX <Nina.Sargentl @tax.nm.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] TRD account ProNM

Hi Gene and Nina,

BLM records show the well name corresponding with APl number 30-045-34767 and the location
you sent as the Bisti Otero 30 #1E.

The well history is as follows:

e Application for Permit to Drill (APD) for this well was approved October 28, 2008 by the BLM
Farmington office.

e A 2-year extension to the permit was granted October 14, 2010 by the BLM Farmington
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office.
e The APD expired on it's terms October 28, 2012.

¢ No notifications of construction or any type of drilling activity were received by our office.
Satellite imagery shows the permitted well pad was never constructed (surface is largely
unchanged since at least 1997).

e Asthe APD is expired and no construction or other activity occurred as a result of the permit,
BLM does not require any further action on this well.

Let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Thanks,

Chris Wenman

Supervisory Natural Resource Specialist
Farmington Field Office

Bureau of Land Management

6251 College Blvd. Suite A

Farmington, NM 87402

Office: (505) 564-7727

Cell: (505) 635-0722

From: Gene Gallegos <je allegoslawfirm.net>
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 12:47 PM

To: Wenman, Christopher P <cwenman@blm.gov>
Cc: Sargent, Nina, TAX <Nina.Sargentl@tax.nm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] TRD account ProNM

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments,
or responding.

Thanks for contacting me Chris. The well never drilled is the Bisti
30, 25N, 10W Section 30 Unit J. APT 30 045 34767.
Copying Nina Sargent at TRD to let her know your are handling this.
Hoping we will have closure.

Regards,
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Gene for ProNM Energy

J. E. Gallegos

Gallegos Law Firm, P.C.
460 St. Michaels Dr., Bldg. 300
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Ph. 505.983.6686
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COMMENTS

Action 363949

COMMENTS

Operator: OGRID:

PRO NM ENERGY INC 18118

29 Bluebird lane Action Number:

Santa Fe, NM 87508 363949

Action Type:
[C-103] Sub. APD Cancellation (C-103C)
COMMENTS
Created By Comment Comment
Date

ahvermersch | Attached email sent to AHV from TRD has confirmation from BLM to Cancel this wellbore. 7/15/2024
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State of New Mexico
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CONDITIONS

Action 363949

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

PRO NM ENERGY INC 18118

29 Bluebird lane Action Number:

Santa Fe, NM 87508 363949

Action Type:
[C-103] Sub. APD Cancellation (C-103C)
CONDITIONS
Created By Condition Condition
Date

ahvermersch | None 7/15/2024
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